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William Graff

From: Sung Ryul Kim [bamba2k@estech.co.kr]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 6:58 PM
To: 'William Graff'
Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003381 | STESP-APA-002 |  |  | STESP-APA-002

_ATCB003381

Hello William,

The answers of your comments are as follows.

1. The device supports only Block A band of US PCS. (15MHz band) So, we apply just PCS A band for it.
2. I uploaded the revised label form and 731 form of it on ATCB web.
3. I know for that. But, we can't open the duplexer. 
4. I uploaded the revised confidentiality request letter on ATCB web.
5. Because we correct the confidentiality letter, the manual is ok.
6. It is included page 8 bottom of the manual.
7. I uploaded the Authorization letter on ATCB web.
8. It is included page 9 of RF test report.
9. The repeater is just an amplifier. So, it is not modulate and demodulate. It just amplifies the input CDMA signal. In this 
case, should we select which emission code? Please recommend us for it.

My client wants to get the grant of it within tomorrow.
If you need anything, let me know.

Thanks.

SUNG RYUL KIM
Estech Co., Ltd.
Rm.1015, World Venture Center II,
426-5, Gasan-dong, Geumcheon-gu,
Seoul, 153-803, Korea
TEL : +82-2-867-3201
FAX : +82-2-867-3204
　
International Test Laboratory for EMC /Safety /Telecom

-----Original Message-----
From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atcb.com]
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 5:07 PM
To: jmyang@estech.co.kr; ttana@estech.co.kr; bamba2k@estech.co.kr
Cc: major@atcb.com; jerry@atcb.com
Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003381 | STESP-APA-002 | | | STESP-APA-
002_ATCB003381

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB003381
FCC ID: STESP-APA-002
IC ID: 
NB ID: 
Account name: estech

Please see attached comments for this filing.

Best Regards,

Bill
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~ William H. Graff, NARTE Certified
~ President and Director of Engineering
~ AmericanTCB, Inc.
~ 6731 Whittier Ave,
~ McLean, VA  22101
~ mailto:whgraff@americanTCB.com
~ Direct Phone: (703) 880-6337
~ Direct Mobile: (480) 459-6706
~ Corporate Phone: (703) 847-4700
~ Corporate FAX: (703) 847-6888
~ Taiwan Mobile: +886 920399260
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 


